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SechETARY Webwrn, WA 02141

COLONEL TIMOTHY P ALBEN
SUPERINTENDENT

Monday, July 15, 2013

TO: THOMAS J SULLIVAN, DETECTIVE LIEUTENANT
MIDDLESEX DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE
MASSACHUSETTS STATE POLICE

FROM. ALAN D. HUNTE, LIEUTENANT

MIDDLESEX DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

MASSACHUSETTS STATE POLICE
SUBJECT. INTERVIEW OF ASHLAND PD OFFICER CHRISTOPHER ALBERINI
CS# 2013-110-0224
1 On Wednesday July 10, 2013 at approximately 10:40 A.M. I interviewed Officer
Chuiistopher Alberini of the Ashland Police Department relative to an on duty shooting that occutred
on July 2, 2013. The shooting 1esulted in the death of Andrew Stigliano
2. The interview was conducted at the Ashland Town Hall. Officer Albetini was
1eptesented by Mr. Joseph G. Sandulli  The interview was audio recorded and also memotialized by

a stenographei provided by Mr. Sandulli

3. A copy of the interview will be attached to the 1eport.
Respectfully Submitted,

Alan D. Hunte
Lieutenant
Massachusetts State Police
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Monday, July 15, 2013

TO: THOMAS J SULLIVAN, DETECTIVE LIEUTENANT
MIDDLESEX DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE
MASSACHUSETTS STATE POLICE

FROM: ALAN D. HUNTE, LIEUTENANT

MIDDLESEX DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

MASSACHUSETTS STATE POLICE
SUBJECT: INTERVIEW OF ASHLAND PD OFFICER CHRISTOPHER ALBERINI
CS# 2013-110-0224
1. On Wednesday July 10, 2013 at approximately 10.40 A.M. I interviewed Officer
Christopher Alberini of the Ashland Police Department 1elative to an on duty shooting that occuired
on July 2, 2013. The shooting resulted in the death of Andrew Stigliano.
2. The interview was conducted at the Ashland Town Hall. Officer Alberini was
represented by Mr. Joseph G. Sandulli. The interview was audio recorded and also memorialized by

a stenographer provided by Mr. Sandulli.

3. A copy of the interview will be attached to the repot.
Respectfully Submitted,

Alan D. Hunte
Lieutenant
Massachusetts State Police
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COLONEL TIMOTHY P ALBEN
SUPERINTENDENT

Tuesday, August 27,2013

TO: Thomas J. Sullivan, Detective Lieutenant
Middlesex District Attomey’s Office
Massachusetts State Police

FROM- Alan D. Hunte, Lieutenant

SUBJECT: Interview of Officer Piets, Ashland Police

CS# 2013-110-0224

1) On Monday July 15th, 2013 at approximately 10.48 A.M , M, I interviewed Officer
Piers in the Sergeants room at the Ashland Police Department. Representing Officer Piers was
Attorney Sandulli. Officer Piers was advised that he was not compelled to be present at the

interview. The interview was related to the shooting death of Andrew Stigliano on July ond 2014,

2. The interview was audio recorded A stenographer provided by Attorney Sandulli was
also present. A copy of the CD will be attached to the report.

Respectfully Submitted,

Alan D. Hunte
Lieutenant
Massachusetts State Police
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